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Ref No: 006/Affili/380/AKU/2020- 2 HSY, Date 02/ 09 /2020
IFrom,

The Registrar,

Aryabhatta Knowledge University, ,

Patna-800 001.

The Director/ Principal,

Vidya Vihar Institute of Technology
Industrial Growth center,

Purnia- 854303

Subject :- Extension of Provisional affiliation for the academic session 2020-21 for Bachelor of computer
Application(BCA) & Bachelor of Business Administration(BBA) Courses.

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for
the session 2020-21 to your institute for following courses with intake as mentioned below -

SLNo. Name of Branch Intake
. Bachelor of computer Application(BCA) 120 Seats
2. Bachelor of Business Administration(BBA) 120 Seats

As per decision of 42" Meeting of Board of Affiliation dated 27-08-2020 decided that the present
situation of COVID -19 in the State of Bihar, the Board resolved to grant extension of pl'ox}isional
affiliation for session 2020-21 to your college on the following terms & conditions:-

1. This extension of provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic

session 2020-21.

The University may inspect the college once the current pandemic situation of COVID -19

comes in normal state.

3. The University may inspect your college at any working day without information to check
the infrastructure and other academic activity of your college as per guidelines of
GoBB/AKU,

4. All minutes of Governing Body should be submitted to office of Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna at the earliest.

5. When any vacant posts will be filled by the college/institute, University representative
should be invited and appointments must be done in presence of University

Representative.

N

0. College is requested to approved all teaching & non-teaching employees as per guidelines
of the University in three months. : :

7. This extension of provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the
Couit, Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.
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This extension of provisional affiliation shall not take effect unless it is approved by the

State Government.
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9. Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn.
Jn such a case no further correspondence shall be entertained.
By order of the Vice-Chancellor
Yours faithfully,

_ Registrar(l/C)
d Aryabhatta Knowledge University,Patna
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